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Mr. James P. 0'Reilly, Director, Region II

Office of Inspection and Enforcement
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
101 Marietta Street, Suite 3100
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Dear Mr. O'Reilly:

Re: RII:
0-335
etin 79-17

August 14, 1980

In accordance with the subject Bulletin, Florida Power & Light Company

has conducted visual and ultrasonic examinations on representative

samples of circumferential welds in systems identified to contain

Our evaluation of the results

of these examinations showed no unresolved indications of stress corrosion

stagnant, oxygenated, borated water.
cracking in the welds.
Very truly yours,

€ SOMCNN

Robert E. Uhrig

Vice President

Advanced Systems & Technology
REU/PLP/cph

cc: Harold F. Reis, Esquire
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